Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 12:15 PM

To: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT

Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] - IOD: CY22/MID34662/210922/0034// LKK Ref:
CC2/MIDA22009329/Up

Attachments: LKK SURVEY REPORT & PHOTOS.pdf; Case MID 34662 _ SMG7710Y DATED 21 Sep

22.pdf; SMG7710Y - LOD.pdf

Your ref: CY22/MID34662/210922/0034
LKK ref : CC2/MIDA22009329/Upq2
Dear Maj Edwin,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID34662 AND SMG7710Y ON 21/09/2022

We refer to the above matter.

The accident occurred when our SAF driver reversed and collided onto civilian parked vehicle. We are of the view
our SAF driver is at fault.

We would like to seek your approval to negotiate and settle with civilian repairer.

The summary is as follows: -

Claimed Amount | Mandate Amount
1. Cost of Repair (with GST) $ 8,549.88 $3,524.75
2. Loss of Rental (4days x $100.00)(with GST) [ S  428.00 S 428.00 (4days x $100.00)(w/GST)
3. Admin Fee S 200.00 NA
Total | $9,177.88 $3,952.75

Enclosed herewith : -
e Survey Report & Photos — SMG7710Y.
e LOD-SMG7710Y
e SAF Report & Photos - MID34662

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)




From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 3:45 PM

To: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS
<HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF) <sheth_aadit_sachin@defence.gov.sg>
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: IOD: CY22/MID34662/210922/0034// LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA22009329/Up

Your Ref: CY22/MID34662/210922/0034
LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA22009329/Up

Dear Sirs,

We have conducted inspection for SMG7710Y.

Please refer to the attached appraisal of damaged vehicle before repair and photos for your perusal.
Our further advice will follow in due course.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




